From: [Redacted under Section 38 (1)(b)] @gov.scot>

Sent: 01 April 2022 11:51

To: [Redacted under Section 38 (1)(b)] @gov.scot>, [Redacted under Section 38 (1)(b)] @gov.scot>
Cc: [Redacted under Section 38 (1)(b)] @gov.scot>, [Redacted under Section 38 (1)(b)] @gov.scot>,
[Redacted under Section 38 (1)(b)] @gov.scot>

Subject: RE: Children not in school register information sharing

Many thanks [Redacted under Section 38 (1)(b)]
I’m happy to note that position. Redacted under Section 28 (1) Relations within the United
Kingdom

Regards
Redacted under Section 38 (1)(b)

From: [Redacted under Section 38 (1)(b)] @gov.scot>

Sent: 01 April 2022 11:46

To: [Redacted under Section 38 (1)(b)] @gov.scot>, [Redacted under Section 38 (1)(b)] @gov.scot>
Cc: [Redacted under Section 38 (1)(b)] @gov.scot>, [Redacted under Section 38 (1)(b)] @gov.scot>,
[Redacted under Section 38 (1)(b)] @gov.scot>

Subject: RE: Children not in school register information sharing

Thanks Redacted under Section 38 (1)(b), I'll see what other availability is like and be in touch with a
time.

In the meantime on the data-sharing front we are minded to proceed Redacted under Section 28 (1)
Relations within the United Kingdom

Many thanks

Redacted under Section 38 (1)(b)
Redacted under Section 38 (1)(b) Elective Home Education

Non-school education, activities, and integration unit
Tel: 020 7654 6453

2 1 School Safeguarding and Pastoral Care
M 4t Floor, Sanctuary Buildings, Great Smith Street,
Departl‘rler"lt west.minster, SW1P 3BT
. eb: www.gov.uk/dfe
fOI' EdUCEUDn Twitter: @educationgovuk
Facebook: www.facebook.com/educationgovuk

From: [Redacted under Section 38 (1)(b)] @gov.scot>

Sent: 31 March 2022 10:58

To: [Redacted under Section 38 (1)(b)] @gov.scot>, [Redacted under Section 38 (1)(b)] @gov.scot>
Cc: [Redacted under Section 38 (1)(b)] @gov.scot>, [Redacted under Section 38 (1)(b)] @gov.scot>
Subject: Re: Children not in school register information sharing

Hi, Redacted under Section 38 (1)(b)


http://www.gov.uk/dfe
http://www.twitter.com/educationgovuk
http://www.facebook.com/educationgovuk

Many thanks - yes it was a useful catch up for us too.

The Easter holidays are running to 25 April here, so availability that week looks better.
Wednesday 27th from 11am onwards, or good availability on Thursday 28th.

Thanks

Redacted under Section 38 (1)(b)

From: [Redacted under Section 38 (1)(b)] @gov.scot>

Sent: 31 March 2022 10:37

To: [Redacted under Section 38 (1)(b)] @gov.scot>

Cc: [Redacted under Section 38 (1)(b)] @gov.scot> [Redacted under Section 38 (1)(b)] @gov.scot>
Subject: RE: Children not in school register information sharing

Hi everyone

It was good to catch up with you all on Tuesday.

As mentioned then, we are aiming to fulfil our old ideal of having a meeting Redacted under Section
28 (1) Relations within the United Kingdom. We're considering hosting it towards the end of

April. Could those interested in joining please let me know your availability in the weeks of 18" and
25™ April and any times to avoid in that period?

Many thanks

Redacted under Section 38 (1)(b)

Redacted under Section 38 (1)(b)Elective Home Education
Non-school education, activities, and integration unit

Tel: 020 7654 6453

M School Safeguarding and Pastoral Care

4" Floor, Sanctuary Buildings, Great Smith Street,
Departrrlerjt Westminster, SW1P 3BT
for Education

Web: www.gov.uk/dfe

Twitter: @educationgovuk

Facebook: www.facebook.com/educationgovuk



http://www.gov.uk/dfe
http://www.twitter.com/educationgovuk
http://www.facebook.com/educationgovuk

From: [Redacted under Section 38 (1)(b)] @gov.scot>

Sent: 23 March 2022 15:01

To: [Redacted under Section 38 (1)(b)] @gov.scot>, [Redacted under Section 38 (1)(b)]
@gov.scot>

Cc: [Redacted under Section 38 (1)(b)] @gov.scot>, [Redacted under Section 38 (1)(b)]
@gov.scot>, [Redacted under Section 38 (1)(b)] @gov.scot>

Subject: RE: Children not in school register information sharing

Hi, Redacted under Section 38 (1)(b)

Yes | will send out a Teams invitation now.

| omitted to mention earlier that today we have published our home education
guidance: consultation, | include the link here for your information. The consultation
will close on 13 July. Preface - Home education guidance: consultation - gov.scot
(www.gov.scot)

Invitation to follow,
Thanks

Redacted under Section 38 (1)(b)

From: [Redacted under Section 38 (1)(b)] @gov.scot>

Sent: 23 March 2022 14:58

To: [Redacted under Section 38 (1)(b)] @gov.scot>, [Redacted under Section 38 (1)(b)]
@gov.scot>

Cc: [Redacted under Section 38 (1)(b)] @gov.scot>, [Redacted under Section 38 (1)(b)]
@gov.scot>, [Redacted under Section 38 (1)(b)] @gov.scot>

Subject: RE: Children not in school register information sharing

Hi Redacted under Section 38 (1)(b)

Sounds good — can we do the 11:30 slot please?

Thanks!


https://www.gov.scot/publications/home-education-guidance-consultation/pages/1/
https://www.gov.scot/publications/home-education-guidance-consultation/pages/1/

Redacted under Section 38 (1)(b)

Redacted under Section 38 (1)(b); Elective Home Education
Non-school education, activities, and integration unit

Tel: 020 7654 6453

% School Safeguarding and Pastoral Care

4™ Floor, Sanctuary Buildings, Great Smith Street,
Departmer_—‘t Westminster, SW1P 3BT
for Education

Web: www.gov.uk/dfe

Twitter: @educationgovuk

Facebook: www.facebook.com/educationgovuk

From: [Redacted under Section 38 (1)(b)] @gov.scot>

Sent: 23 March 2022 14:29

To: [Redacted under Section 38 (1)(b)] @gov.scot>, [Redacted under Section 38 (1)(b)]
@gov.scot>

Cc: [Redacted under Section 38 (1)(b)] @gov.scot>, [Redacted under Section 38 (1)(b)]
@gov.scot>

Subject: RE: Children not in school register information sharing

Hi Redacted under Section 38 (1)(b),

Thank you for your email, yes we are well thanks, and hope you and the team are
too.

It would be useful to have a discussion on these questions, and it would be helpful for us to
include our policy leads Redacted under Section 28 (1) Relations within the United Kingdom,
Redacted under Section 38 (1)(b) and Redacted under Section 38 (1)(b), cc’'d, if that is OK.

We have good availability on 30 March in the morning can | suggest 9:45-10:15? Or
between 11:30-12:30.

With thanks

Redacted under Section 38 (1)(b)


http://www.gov.uk/dfe
http://www.twitter.com/educationgovuk
http://www.facebook.com/educationgovuk

From: [Redacted under Section 38 (1)(b)] @gov.scot>

Sent: 22 March 2022 13:52

To: [Redacted under Section 38 (1)(b)] @gov.scot>, [Redacted under Section 38 (1)(b)]
@gov.scot>,

Cc: [Redacted under Section 38 (1)(b)] @gov.scot>

Subject: Children not in school register information sharing

Hi Redacted under Section 38 (1)(b)and Redacted under Section 38 (1)(b)

I hope you’re both keeping well. It’s been a little while since we caught up, so I should
mention that we issued the response to the Children Not in School consultation last month
Redacted under Section 28 (1) Relations within the United Kingdom

Grateful if you could let me know this week, perhaps by COP Thursday, so we are ready for
the discussion when it happens?

Many thanks

Redacted under Section 38 (1)(b)

Redacted under Section 38 (1)(b), Elective Home Education
Non-school education, activities, and integration unit

Tel: 020 7654 6453

M School Safeguarding and Pastoral Care

4™ Floor, Sanctuary Buildings, Great Smith Street,
DE‘DETtlTlET:'It Westminster, SW1P 3BT
for Education
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